

FL/DA A
GEN. MDSE.
\$1.09

3 way plugs

9A

Mead

sel

(9)

COMPOSITION

2
a
7/2
me

HANNAH WEINER 77612 ST

Dec 8 - 1940 - Jan 8 91 - NYC

100 sheets • 200 pages

9 3/4 x 7 1/2 in / 24.7 x 19.0 cm

wide ruled • 09910

+MVF

212-260-0273

rete provide

win shell

© 1987 — The Mead Corporation, Dayton, Ohio 45463 U.S.A.



Mead

p 804-16

779

lemon
less

808
760

8116-15
File
810-12
XXX #

SQUARE
DEAL

met
meads a hill
godspeed
uncle

CLASS PROGRAM

NAME _____ ADDRESS _____

SCHOOL _____ CLASS _____

		PERIOD 1	PERIOD 2	PERIOD 3	PERIOD 4	PERIOD 5	PERIOD 6	PERIOD 7	PERIOD 8
TIME	FROM								
	TO...								
MONDAY	SUBJECT								
	ROOM								
	INSTRUCTOR								
TUESDAY	SUBJECT								
	ROOM								
	INSTRUCTOR								
WEDNESDAY	SUBJECT								
	ROOM								
	INSTRUCTOR								
THURSDAY	SUBJECT								
	ROOM								
	INSTRUCTOR								
FRIDAY	SUBJECT								
	ROOM								
	INSTRUCTOR								
SATURDAY	SUBJECT								
	ROOM								
	INSTRUCTOR								

760

Dear [some sentence of introduction to my
 mind some glory principle to
 own] see spoke written I am
 teach good pete the shame Teach
 I am a natural person oh god for giving
 belighted with his name because
 express my little pamphlet
 country some girl to write
 I want to come to south jersey
 lost some satisfaction voice
 he pete the glory the soul
 does sister I must gravel
 oh beat the devil at the good
 girl oh gracious have you
 ever heard I know my
 read write by the spell can
 you awkward great rewards
 in he you may put in interpe-
 lation even oh he god who has
 aylan late shame head wide
 he brute scruple some soldier

a grand afraid of his life dear to me
 among us strong we remember have
 always good girl I write down my
~~don't~~ name god forbid sister
 of my ^{brother} wife I call upon
 thee today let us be prayer
 silent let us rest before the
 golden glory satchidarantha poem
 by saent oh glory [bob dylan
 principle we stand upon glory]
 principle ~~do~~ not invite your
 afraid she scream don't name
 lost teacher until she scream
 speak to ^{brother} in his silence
 stupid ^{book} conflict [I read pastor ~~speech~~
 rabble perform complete page
 don't worry eshaam crying central
 shout it scream hitchhiker] ^{sister} brother
 oh honey wild copy this me and send
^{brother} sister I cannot hold
 myself back saves from the bible

teaching sacred literature because
 content of herself her the sister
 my sister ~~is~~ behind get the
 behind face down trap get set
 oh behind front because of
 actual critical another person
 I certain famous don't name
 you speak oh actual I come
 on my mind my ticket very
 famous put in letter folder
 I belong to the sathidaranda
 very famous group letter let it
 go stupid oh pete shere where
 I can't spend ^{sister} ~~together~~ the sathidaranda
 why waste time travel we
 speak alone in sathidaranda together
 come to my sister forget mind
^{no} brother he remember to you forget
 the sathidaranda part we may
 not provide he couldn't
 come why mother die I

afford

glory
principles
lead

do not forget

that words ~~brother~~ hold expectations
 I speak written in faded silence
 dawn-tails we quench bob the
 some surgery believe got me
 winner have we every day
~~brother~~ ^{so} select instead we
 Gropium books style press
 a strong friend woman friend
 stupor get along yes wife
 stupor got friend I should
 name his name very person
 subliminal or teacher we go
 upon the strong lead brother
 light being I write the sacred
 teach select ^{ok} ~~brother~~ ^{too} mine
 mad me wrong wild best
 oh autistic oh frustrated
 why Charles friend oh Bernstein
 oh slump aggravate content
 your Australia forces this
 Betty does in the quarter mark

to catch glory came we split
 Indian front belong ah wounded
 knee home horse before rider
 behind. tailum speak eng get
 off the subscript ^{Priginein} ~~Priginein~~
 highly regarded abroad the
 broad got faked I should
 select had your ^{very} ~~very~~ famous
 circle letter to get we complete
 some stop writing we were
 there all day holy miracle
 day we spent alone for the
 glory get small of it don't
 come get off my back ~~in~~
 you ever one initial godfakes
 family no teachers unless
 strict copy over we speak
 until sater ridair ~~some~~ ^{some} ~~noon~~
 above had for his service in
 rock gold like light way
 halt afraid of stop ~~together~~

started forgive could speak
 on Indian forgive your ^{sister} brother
 plain we speaker silent clear
 no voice ha no voice silent
 started forgive complete the
 sent drag we pete space
 complements Charles ~~bees~~ ^{hump} ~~hump~~

~~comple~~

quiet strictly at speed
 oh perfect bernadette leaves
 pattern quiet tonight belconten
 some stien for forgive onum
 beand complete son man
 some tail some same rail oh
 100 ancient it tail wavered
 knee camp of rail oh content
 we cant write faster any further
 44 pages to silent administration
 harsh satchidananda think
 like century and a half
 like that we speakers content

factors meanwhile oh scandal
 get lyn ^{beginning} ~~Aggression~~ get me to
 address de saint select I
 must be visit hotel
 social security no oh friend
 I might be rendered see
 circular phillip glass
 nation oh saturday anarchy
 writing under crabs anterior
 style same Alton student
 we ender fortune my aunt
 forgive us live in complete
 oh come to me healthy wealthy
 give good god oh precious a
 saint provide me weather
 sun provide some good species
 fortune oh give be wither
 hand pett share discontend
 mine invite him over hands
 down we complete meaning
 if you can present towards me

Dec 9

~~god father I should another page~~
 name a little child shears
 alone so alone as benadette
 close some nineteen ser religious
 leader name marie daughter
 per famous we cry a little
 daughter famous wife we
 famous people to rich uncle
 leonardone hermit failure
 over the over store get marie
 some stuff between a little
 less anxious report besting
 anxious oh little child ser
 benadette daughter eldest
 child striped pants oh striped
 sleepsh add failed ring
 see telephone see catch up
 with pete devard oh being
 ma on sister name need
 understand just computer
 who opens big bracket open
 was in some embarrassment

hand your cute mail parts are
 sevenfold a pretty girl get
 famous when dukes off page
 # mother next line dear repeat
 sentence put it down down
 sophia last no speaking
 religious birthday present
 mother resent it my one sister
 that I don't call her name talk
 a little let phil bark sit still
 sis overcoat draw blood upon
 arm sis remarks dines black
 face own self sis religious
 defeated incident name exercise
man her own child my
 sister got forgive imitation dumper
 sit man child 11 years old
 then teach put em on envelope
 11 more years and you will
 be a leader pig bitch don't
 cry sis present advance
 side such saturday canny get phil one

oh heaven we led better we jump
 ocean floor when learn we
 happy confident excellent enter
 section all style relax dont forget
 me mahfaget see chads
 whoever reform see reliquias
 exercise birthday party
 sis enthalation sister better shut
 up cant write call ted hand
 scream before wed up hand
 dont scream wed night limit
 sis scream hand of you
 pete where cried a little
 scream a little call sister sister
 we camp tentum protection
 sis millennium all sister
 work child god forgiveness industry
 leader catcher black
 children wild we teacher
 better all letter sing
 correct illustration sis hidden
 dont mention about write we best

of the little servant herself
to the country have not heard yet

Dec 11

see ya dont write descriptions
offer jff London please
affid some snake abbreviate
columns left ~~sure~~ oh subliminal
cheat research department
collect voices me Marion

sir pete where allowed sir pete
where allowed sir quick sir
auntie write up oh caused pedro
tail before horsehead oh welcome
wounded oh scare people we
collect evidence into me sign
sir celestial agency sir cooperatives
sir charles ~~at~~ ^{avoid} bitumen
sir sir oh clump elephant blimp
sorry sir I always different shades
wear sir charles a bedrest
faster than hell me I wear my him

understand only... (also understand...)

an absolute paragraph from here
to the country haven't heard yet
sir scramble news tell James take
an secure illness handle the
was to get it around and west
certain that your very ill of boy
severely short for sir serious illness
andy long present at chankah
never receive phone call obvious
described control room sir Leonard
ride on rocky terrain as
long trail started 100 years ago
oh high foot we find in side
check incomplete sir it is not
the next thing to do check complete
horse rides side see if ending
som no hope sister ship
page complete additional
information sent a pergothohe
telephone sir beta cant handle
positive unwill position post office
box include sir athena terms

undecided only ~~each~~ ~~undecided~~ keep secret
(also undecided ^{all single undecisions} ~~single undecisions~~)

redskin sin singular division
keep complete address forbidden
ed complete heard voice silence
indian pro ~~tabular~~ insist
yellow hair ddy sin circula
division complete edition complete
edition sin famous article article
heard you had a hard time
with you life stupid angel heard
by division redskin company
sin denies red elk black elk
mother doesn't care sin circula
power omit sin circula division
more happy red buy
mass keep secret electrical
ses solomon extract avoid
submission sin cent of boy
difficult moths buy get stamps
indian whole complete edition
can on famous price sin it
doesn't cheat play cannot its
should awkward! give me 12 o'clock

blank space blank space is all I
 see flash shot even just
 god forbid I write judas called her upon
 get set ready I hear no voice ultra
 subliminal cocaine I catchem
 factoid ~~my~~ ^{my} father's device
 unlisted present constitution includes
 oh shit pure goddamn lit oh sis
 my god forbid I never name in the
 chest same heard quite lesson
 sanctuary us major blue circle
 sis name enjoy herself unalimited
 uneducated so solomon forget
 kennel that same omit private
 scholar of people denied ~~un~~ ^{un} ~~bar~~ ^{bar} you
 ever states teaching poet head
 across the board see scriptuous
 vend class 2 abedence trial
 I hear my roll cousin get off
 silent sis irregular dancing

page 20,000 oh omit lit ~~from~~ ^{scram}
 honor honest please oh condemned word

six exist for tritellium # first
 six sister catch on six first
 emblematic six cruel sister
 cannot wake me former
 dangerous asham continent
 as please game out call
 stranger on the phone path road
 oh sequel get remembered
 hope elite off toast six sister
~~my~~ roast oh for god sake dont touch
 by ever ever sleep in home
 unless control private enterprise
 under my ~~MAA~~^{MAA} uplift
 speed freak we magic few
 oh subliminal why stuck
 home 1 battle gone serious
 illness tried very exhaust
 page 6,000,700 extract of
 condition get off the page ~~six~~^{six}
~~sullivan~~^{sullivan} offer quiet how famous
 red age per secret choice word
 illustration were lucky second pick

ses seldom seldom I never # first
 chance recuperation I write first
 choice dictatorial name plane
 festface old father toots remembers
 me blue sink father head
 raise above gravestone see
 billion dollars oh cookies cook
 sellum oh dinner black veil
 wey remembers ahead it September
 ultra context we walk to the
 plans ^{RUGRO TU} ~~agreements~~ official contract
 we submit agree no lessons
 check skin remove outer leaf
 oh bullshit vegetable ultra
 electronic save cabbage air
 cereal bowl forgot in another
 book written before we behind is
 sister brother defeated by petit
 hands that woman satchidananda
 writing verse they cant touch
 people slow think my hard
 driver the notes but ^{ignorance} ~~hard~~ hard

set preacher
~~is it to~~ on top of the page
 sir illumination page secret off
 quaint sir george affixed get off
 page new tried unless illumination
 fonder sister brake brother
 sister alumina fail wrap
 sir indigestion sir dovetail
 catch wind south flour
 nely embarrassed no name please
 and west plains Indiana before
 now wisconsin rider sh
 before same change kept
 penmanship & sister tried son #
 so aluminum pan fail drunk
 as forget juice sir sister cider
 can buy blank appet
 professor english nely bearing
 page insult too sir ^{harder} ~~brother~~
 keep ground alive sir tenement
 also paper sir selection last
 page confide tonight gbye

gerfweid gilfroid gilfroids
Whyndhagetyself to ge, berial ground

fench ^{intraediamcolect} lahatah ~~over~~ aftermidnight
~~to~~ ^{to} ~~add~~ ^{add} ~~di~~ ^{di} ~~er~~ ^{er} ~~col~~ ^{col} ~~lect~~ ^{lect} studen complete adustriant

Ina the daughter cute adder one
member goodness gracious ^{30 LUM B IUN IV CATCH}
fanriest so heard ~~holenbimincate~~

sir antforce pete ~~shere~~ writing
sir iner crowdog left in the

home felt sir christien dance
exleft lora sir borrowed ^{wants} ~~wants~~

sir tickum no more than 1 best
ny day so sluching his Ina

lickum hard sir depeak chackly
omit league cucumber you
know where so lahatah ^{ill} ~~ill~~ ^{ness}

water impure can measure
pretty domain also alex blacky
died burysome say funeral
expense last local leader last
sir reform movement out west

Dec 12

superior style no fence we catchum
buffalo squirrel in Tennis court
in charles eliminate cant bar
see lemonade in catch card
local illiter center certificate
of freedom WPA no option

[woody gutturo ballad old song
long embarrassed freedom party
linda cousin write boy beautiful
bernadette form sister two
also richard first son first
wife dislocate call her once
stupid argue in south
dohotel listening harsh she
needs sheets send after christmas
harsh don't joke we miss
readum forgot who send four
when buy six central ^{avenue} ~~central~~
forgot who cheap old closet of
send white + green also yellow
see white sheet cross

Dec 12

second page giant alligators are streaming
 into grass swamps, Costana's gravel style
 commit hang your room in a cant
 control them what's feed them cereal food
 oh blump in alligato see cereal box lump
 not for human consumption all read
 regulentat shot did I see of front cereals
 so bilateral so amnerough in giant
 alligates I see shadow unad of leave
 room obligated home in celestial
 swamp territory of rice of deep shot out
 this screw-ankom sauty guard all
 in sentence laugh in high single
 quump heapl snates in feet shod
 in elephant walk to food center called
 hitches entail in blump nest also
 continued I fed upon luxurious
 cookies compressed to isial punch
 arches eat cereal down in milk
 bottle in service irregular department
 overtail in subscription see lump of
 had not dont cheat in chack see home into ~~blump~~

end of part 2
1990 written manuscript
needed comment

page first relax steps sister no
 alligato taal reward catchum in rete
 spene award lanes celestial get rid
 of sister balance continue territory complete
 ha exlam oh wait in perfect
 administration in follow in reward
 upstairs in feet first then body
 follow after sister cut what awful
 tragedy cutthroat central heavy
 sis cute no more writing today I eat
 lunch umph bread here so celestial
 sandwich bread flat than in six
 already discussed sister dance earlier on
 in single jungle hump umph
 in single jungle chauls writing
 hump umph written in in
 obligated to the baby ~~speake~~
 in the street a party project
 convenient level substitution
 afternoon better place in potassium
 his reward right out next man
 in circles education advance *

end of foot #

182

1990 written postscript with
repet comment ~~repet~~

celestial complicated ser dells
writing embassy cereal box profit
ser correct position lying on ser
back ser feet under ser leg
humps I quit

I have found my ~~clerk~~ desecrating
temporal units of scandal pick for supper
~~do~~ or period of complete unblemished record
ser changes make loud excess no writes
rites I record um blank ser retraced
entire call hernial you cheat umpline
call forest rehard not home call
sunday just ser celestial
repeating call after line unshley
subliminal record ah umph agent

*# tiger steps play with your choatures
first me play glad ah vibrate
tiger strikes off on left right
old ideas hunt names plus
in india note 3rd storm

perfect lion roar for me gorgeous he
 gracious why not sublimed lion
 roar very funny face tape figures
 being of jungle eat ~~fast~~ in roar together
 honnot that lioness remember
 zoo experience extremely power head
 animal life in danger ~~curbstone~~ ^{sustained}
 sometime Retchum well no ~~covered~~
 our reality read ~~fast~~ subject ^{fast}
 accident address in PO ~~visited~~ artists
 book dont please follow me instructions
 diet blump do not fast longer 10 days
 I had power with drawn some ugly
 brown purple drawn guess what
 blue celestial I sent read the
 book goddamnit no lion story
 the jungle present address hearing
 raw dog ill sent him volume
 get off the page and coast 'jumper'

~~has not~~ ^{have} you ever heard of the
 celestial inquiry department studied
 performance of god shit phonograph
 off who down button of miss
 main correct attitudes about time
 mystery why off button down
 in circular history condensed
 to eternal damnable phonograph record
 eternal namesake infringe good
 department just sit still and see if it
 plays one more how time for
 mystery know who mechanic sky
 of good deed has wife illuminator
 in ice clean debris only 2 hints
 subliminal record department ergony
 splash delicate fertile ground espy
 some text notes to record phonograph
 beside some tell forbidden fix me
 phonograph complaint dept agriculture
 we were there in 64 of bay disillem
 object had yourself back mystery book
 novel face appear as doctor reason

his score major object radiator
~~hannah~~ I have held myself back
 for many years major shaking
 and now I tell the Mr Goodwood
 secretary truth I can do magic
 tricks in selenium include
 master fat sunny skin open
 intellectual more fun mystery
 picture and farmer goes at hand
 its surprise why indicated
 top button off who tell why
 reverse sequence held house
 back delivers mechanic must
 shell of radiator face convolution
 in spirit entertainment plus
 plural records less we begin
 of forgotten genital disposition
 how under hills unlike Mr Goodwood
 we senators to survive matters
 to God dear girl I can repair
 you teaching if need reverts itally
 twice more complete page edition

six transmitters safety transmitters
 per editorial dept buffalo ~~at~~ 5004
 correct abbreviation goddammit tell her
 to go to hell end unto a letter in mind
 of course soft voice vllly slow put me
 sleep second choice volume 1st choice
 balance of a quarter seat out use
 help from truck 2 notice light on row
 next off something different
 remember chief white dust clean
 lecture helicopters then saw on sky
 small dinosaurs pent + open then
 they no genius hell party chief
 st.

shakun tree hidden celestial
 overbearing hannah we observe
 certain occasions why officer left
 offer help shame penny them
 refuse dollar oh sacred pete
 ashram choice call sm times
 so dear polite put yer phone

Page 3

Dawn on yer lap put yer name back
 on yer slap see words oh fair
 glisful pete some coordinates
 ask for madagi stupid see quest
 her sis tried as its just a little
 trouble thats all try her again when
 out strawbery ice cream so cold
 frozen yog 2 nuts a dash milk
 sodium chloride potassium milk
 put out the light and see what it
 words ASHRAM DIFFICULT OH
 GLISSFUL OH feel of coordination
 who spell oh yog speak england
 why tried hard who led of
 august go following spiny
 suggest itinerary passover great
 sis ashram difficult understand
 sis prays style # oh sittem
 practice I think prays told # oh
 softem voice very pleasant
 illuminator sis swami head teacher
 chakra & describe upon prescription

(Faint, mostly illegible handwriting, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.)

robe twice quick as stars get off page silent
 off previous page as elegant out
 nominated by special teacher fighters
 who ever state oh pete open
 decoration oh bless place possible
 diviandra's recent teacher special
 sis its just a little bit of electroc swami

Dec 13

soc sec office call tomorrow ask billion
 service visited find out actual control
 committee if grant offered to brother
 all settled on record dont discuss me
 illness prolonged tears why ignorant
 shut me up ~~informed~~ sisters of husband
 teaching requirements some intelligent
 stupid or less than silly or fool
 from england even protection why
 you drive you little crazy open books
 read some store all clarragantly
 writes oh how dear to all know you
 why specialist bridge godfaded confined
 special sweet witeum forgive sister
 she not let me eat melon either
 why syrup oh forgive me harden
 melon perfect unsprayed who eat
 and anyway plus chastity social
 monitor delivered no rich doctor
 we surprised angel still god belief
 oh creation monitor charles spermaton

editos sis umph quumph editonal editos
 cite sutes we reced ancient hypocracy
 how small no expressive performe
 she interpolats no fun extra
 cautious cant answer phow even
 bad girl bad girl from evil old
 witch my doctor shethersphency
 dont show who practice oh divergence
 very strong woman # out of control tel
 randoxy very bad story teller my
 sutes oh pos dear why write me
 down show office uproot culture
 must radical be otherwise aplement
 communitic give away old rafa
 real cult goddamnt sit on couch
 on wasted teacher no instructions please
 give em hell example road culture
 must enlightenment some choral
 society per god she get you copy of
 christian science monitor plenty
 advice per director pette sphere
 not god today old soul ~~set~~

so secret chadler

my
~~sister~~
sister

sin ask sin chadler avoid interpretation, editor
 only knows what we already know #
 imitation # god forbid words cannot
 select bush frozen by where comes
 obnoxious hand do you correct
 your words always until subject
 confessor must my sister working
 weakly can train if live long enough
 goodbye special edition thomas
 oh for bid god some all people that trust
 ancient technique guess we don't know
 who godmangel now we know brother
 sister condemned to israel who speaks
 we know all angels he's being blind #
 otherwise catchers cold oh my god
 ashram flies quite out of control
 my darling suggest interrupt interpreter
 blah oh sad comment religious
 vitals however spell food comment
 oh destiny miles run on dunes
 driver oh angel for today forgive

poor Charles Bennett must edit
 christian science journal god
 advise hush wrap sequel
 prepared prefer god always silent
 Sir Charles editor forbid silent
 interjectivity god forbid wrap
 glumph lead god glory oh historical
 for gods sake interject god's oil
 oh ~~don't~~ ^{len} don't complete name see
 telegraph general sir off secret voice
 untold before failure prefer
 tailspin god work spellman we
 dunn springtail offer god's sake
 sister divide present get quick
 oh tomorrow special assignment
 for gods sake don't let him sit in jail
 we prayer tenement ~~ped~~ order
 lead horse fresh we speak
 punch stall scary written
 we rebellion len has confidence
 in ~~the~~ editorial quote we laugh sister

of boy sister silly open page forget
 underline unsaid get horse per pete
 unped oh boy unped unped we sit
 in prison four days Teehee general
 guess what happens next sir Barbara
 cannot appreciate ~~how~~ ^{we} shellum fish
 rick horse also Providence R I

Cemetery head voice ~~the~~
 hon ~~Don~~ ^{Don} crow dog say father place
 order leader also confisiate un
 spell get off dog quickly romance
 full of bullshit romance have you
 ever heard bullshit comment oh
 forgiveness ~~is~~ ^{is} still mostly
 we scarum treaty council brother
 four indian whom rolls in four
 days blessing upon the brother
 quon fix uptown lotus ash
 sixth romance until pinned ~~from~~
 crow dog himself in part we work
 god oh spirit cavity style god
 horrid my sister with honor

everyone has to handle their farmstead
 oh boy editorial finish some work
 oh goodsoil we prevent illness we
 brookum collect advice oh not prevent
 disease ~~may~~ have you ever named
 got us of his sister ~~leah~~ prevent teaching
 oh selenium some shell how
 ridiculous art blawpipe oh pickum
 up cruel layum down oh fagotake
 record achievement # how deal ignorant
 people # give ~~them~~^{len} advice we seem
 word # practical # we call trick # submit
 evidence ~~as a~~^{an} ~~prop~~^{prop} agriculture submit
 sister says OK see what happens
 helpless situation OK balance budget
 gifted Charles we speakum silence
 oh bread oh relief of freedom
 bulldshit artit gain independence
 offer ~~them~~^{len} 1000 oh godfokid lecture
 oh directoral editorial you better not
 shere editorial compissat news OK
~~but~~ ~~been~~ ~~was~~ ~~in~~ ~~a~~ ~~test~~ ~~secret~~ ~~ubliquesat~~

We sail on plane oh return record
 know R? secretary school president
 just ~~to~~ have ^{len} ~~some~~ friend ~~but~~
~~cut~~ oh boy always always
 same in director of evidence oh
 pro da silva mother doesn't
 teach mother doesn't teach unless
 requires actual legal inquiry
 spelling error who commit broken
 history step ethical special child
~~len~~ ~~to~~ knows who my next teacher
 prepared - is some present: illusion
 some electrical doctor oh spelling
 do some friendship dealism phone
 please sir please sir obedient - truth
 always send olivian tell me
 call ~~some~~ some head some
 tick mind leader heads ^{order} ~~up~~
 serious illusion seeing situation
 forgive yes sister not
 oh boy still association children
 born oh wounded speaker

yes ponder yes ponder yes interior
ant finished next forward march
next section overlaps get mail oh we
spent certain January include
payment forget sis ~~best~~ road
style official letter sis call him on

critical subversion tent tile
oh sarcasm watch to piece floor
tile escape use butter field pen
in escape literary housing per
person late name oh of od for
contact housing, context, or village
will be in a perfect space
get um tent road st we watchmen
catchmen call v.d. indications
old company quarrel suggest
district leads suggest black
housing downtown sis
companion air development o a
work within culture offer ^(working) museum
quit reading plants needs ~~working~~ world

six famous ghost ultra ceremonial
 apartment faces garnishes for people
 walk in sorry name forbid such
 scream out of ice cream delerly Sunday
~~manor call Friday you calm doors~~
~~charls ~~last~~ breakfast quiet we~~
~~belkin white afford man. for good~~
~~\$30 endace card 3 wavers only for give~~
~~me ~~with~~ is dont upset mark~~

paragraph 99 some tell less feel
 we craidog family some tuck behind
 let find we crawl tepee tent flap
 six genius away secret door
 six floor six ant hole we pile
 circle six endos bodiforget name
 only count oh famous children
 twenty ahfgoonishprodious someos
 drunk call matozi ask her
 famous name caution spelling erro
 who is wonderful county cousin six ~~with~~
 believe in as ~~with~~ ostrich

oh before get friend before and
 christian service minutes read
 thru key in complete education
 until in class in
 spelling error oh forget
 who spend christmas time oh
 send similar education somebody
 remembers oh perfect ice cream
 offer sandwich gulp in restaurant
 clinic coffee sister book is gone
 forever we up to tea. ~~the~~
 no want to follow in up to tea
 we had tea no tea score
 get off page underline clean up
 party so smoke will before
written oh boy special say
 phonograph make a record oh shun
 consider why had stimulus
 forever georgia ultra up to tea
 range up to tea traits old common
 fellow keep hit we open tomorrow
believe in us let ~~out~~ we dear

oh above solution quit party table
 image my friend cut oh bet many
 get central glass control get off
 table concentration sit lonely people
 cannot contact each other ^{unless} ~~unless~~ we
 told um be very careful stripes
 teacher you may fallum stus
 sis eloquent desuetudine famous
 next spring harvest & you
 write again close opening I will
 just go off the hope left shit
 the master tomorrow to us now
 silhouette pass 74809 is studies
 sir celestial energy calls sis
 celestial tea is on sis ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{most} ~~most~~ ^{important}
 right gulp help side poor
 dangerous sis give up prog 2,460,000
 understand ^{correct} ~~correct~~ um indian
 court we count um symbols
~~the~~ ^{sis} telepathy please now caught
 sis tasted who know before now
 only celestial charles herndon

of course regarding accurate
 pass checks like announcement
 drink for cough sir selenium light
 quench we wastewater ~~check~~ authi
 short hand you charge
 credit card how often in use
 use um non beneficial once
 her thousand years her celestial
 state calendar equate by
 monthly get off get culture
 hand has said quit culture off
 sir its humility scream chade
 bernewke scuffle enough scream
 sir middle class writing image
 alan davies sir scribble sir
 wastewater were you communist
 poor too official interrogation
 if brother sister tidd we have
 conversation otherwise hand
 a very paucis style of writing
 sir end chades her com ron sillin evity

his ~~was~~ voice I said he was unknown
 imitation of Charles of course get off
 stage my goddam sister ~~that~~
~~the~~ imitates my funniest ~~part~~ work
 scene have poets offer sister name
 not mensquerial approve blessing
 over via package wait to send
 sheets poor glass abstract give a
 half million pills whatever you have
~~see I talk like a great big~~
~~can't~~ ~~any~~ ~~see~~ last line out
 see its a little expensive to write on
 paper see costume better be teacher
 otherwise orchestra base hand hand
 dont waste paper teaching me disciple
 why christians science monitor
 see why ah for god sake ~~put~~
 mad again

next line oh day oh slime
 program mine see hotel news
 see pray see war news oppret

Dec 19

~~a particular program we receive
 prayer say self on ledge little self
 things say where Illinois godfather
 so secret Illinois Central Communist
 set on shelf, sin Christmas only
 his part day at Wadley did the
 column side children channel
 11 choose on night several
 independent stations sin wolf
 regional and comm union got together
 set style volume sin practical card
 have channel that consists~~

~~get message for get connected
 receive as program desirable at
 residents complete heart plus
 oh said before we hide
 brother bill million a tree
 over the he quiet private
 capturing left for the purpose
 oh perfect left left to go
 another gets mysterious when you
 write get news on news~~

Dec 14

~~sin goddamnit sin signifid to walk~~
 sin sin pedes affies sin pedes
 affedi onto it down quick lung
 (khanah he has a little lung
 trouble in march & has to go south)
 pay his way studeh sister dont
 let the sister been hunt avertisio
 camel se dahatal. colls january
 people advise be quider unthminal
 # ^{rain} put yourself across be quider
 ultra subpeta felt across ocean
 befelt also cuowho tkhent on
 phone studeh electri connection
 get resseveforget connected up
 secessor ashram disciple ah
 us dont complete hunt plus
 oh said before we hideen here
 mother bill ultian a tel
 overture be quider of quarter
 carting left for the guardian
 oh perfect left extra quider
 mother gets mystical when you
 states write get been on phone

signifid

god bless

submit performance ignorance
cant make it behold brother
bold leave office message
god forbid she should attend forbidden
funeral expenses paid by catalogue

Rev 15

oh funeral bury me ~~attend~~
sister with forbidden burial
grounds tell sister obligations
scandal tea page in hall
sister sister obligations

silver led unstead forgot P
me speak cheat father oh nephew
also acid very young day sci
congratulate child birthday oh here
congratulate sis solomon giving certificate
see list school friend sis teacher
tantum local education agency
call ~~the~~ sister brother again see
if silent response oh david just
buss shortly damage phone forbid

Dec 18

see natural history see natural
 history see crocus parker we
 parker we we are the famous
 together sun moon my regrets
 my regrets see journal see
 see Richard head see public
 square ultra-territorial
 we camp we were Dec 20th
 fortnight head over byrup

OK

of forgive peritonal screen
 let me finish page of secure
 manuscript see volume see
~~quarrel over~~ ~~with~~ ~~of~~ ~~ended~~ see
 friends ^{uncle} ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~triumph~~
 see head see seal black
 children see ~~the~~ ~~state~~ ~~shot~~
 western class institution be not
 follow me order ~~in~~ in
 charge of slipper ~~board~~ god
 see familial ~~sum~~ ~~of~~ ~~pro~~ ~~the~~ ~~go~~
 see ~~control~~ ~~post~~ ~~next~~ ~~extra~~ ~~book~~

~~OK~~

OK

OK

gratitude

~~OK~~ ~~OK~~

OK

see serious oh flower music
see song spurry see ~~charles~~ charles
recounting scotch writers work
at ~~the~~ ^{intercut} ~~the~~ ~~group~~

~~OK~~
cut

~~Large seen work at explanation
left see oh ^{secret} charles illness
forgot settled writing
see forgot page umph 1,0012
~~hand~~ ~~cut~~ - see huge group
see happiness return see
organ bad see forgot
charles and last paragraph
umph umph see charles gratitude
find see umph umph umph~~

OK

~~to hum ~~beat~~ umph see
vocabulary farmers ~~at~~ ~~the~~
~~own under~~ ~~was~~ ~~in~~ ~~short~~~~

OK

~~in simple education ~~at~~~~

OK

~~over no feet see ~~close~~ see
not fall down ~~ugh~~ ~~are~~
in front see see ~~triumph~~ page~~

4/1 No one in family looking
~~needed speaks~~

806
cut
sin slipper not fit redum size pretetoid
sin simple sin teacher train
whatdumaxit sin severe edita
sin long tail head a sin head
sin ^{serious} ~~serious~~ long tail 10 days

cut
10 days travel at boy disaster area
meal midname indian is
call sin name per written down
child too short to forget yer
side of pete shone australian
fun sin likam sin ditatoid
one page sorry sister ~~with glen~~
editoid Equit at beloved
V ~~selection~~ ~~set~~ ~~no commit~~ ~~delete~~

cut
cantcha cantcha cold sin
rid ~~relieving~~ name per felum
sin sick forget long at tall per
terestoid we forget them lightfoot
sa spitt odd to paragraph
atn sin sick complete head
feel glours entity sin bedion

~~see paragraph unlimited have courage~~
~~we cross forbidden to shell see shell~~

[how ties cross ties] we medium [wise]
 [keep ~~conflict~~ erase] non darling
 are you wise [are you safe] are
 you [cinderage] hamnot [sultan]
 wounded knee [oh crawl] some
 [sentiment all yours] we 23
 years old oh ~~affiliated~~ ~~paradise~~
 six christian science dont say
 we popes healum he bled
~~the~~ [abbay ohday ohday] christia
 science monitor advertisement
 call in your ~~trouble~~ ~~same~~ ~~books~~
~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~see~~ science plague sei
 edito finish ^{see} ~~see~~ ~~act~~ ~~see~~ ~~act~~ ~~see~~ ~~act~~ ~~see~~ ~~act~~
 # order please

OK

BRAIL

21

Yagui trail better trail we bird
softer visit doesn't matter till

OK

the last century enters Yagui land
forested eating treat sage vafanoe

OK

fast away instead better head
Yagui trail unless we spit

cut

weaken horn fruit westhem
emergency extract we bird

craft home instead better head
we weaken 10 day fast long

side day over ~~to~~ we bird
free lass catch of bread sis

average

~~street~~ manage treaty council
president ^{will} ~~the~~ a ~~for~~

means ~~so~~ ~~rather~~ american ~~in~~
so treaty so tail horse rail

let ~~lead~~ leadum speech
forget

line was scribbled

[Faint, mostly illegible handwriting]

* oh cross the tree

~~tree~~ believe in that

~~see scratch I think see blended
how I forgot~~

(oh pete shena drew I wonder
live oh he believe) ~~is~~ hinder the
~~be crossed he oh he believe I~~
~~the woods, the~~ ~~see~~ ~~see~~ ~~see~~

I am attempt to stop the spent
oh draw a line through line
there oh do he mind a hundred wind
oh better blind I speak to ~~the~~ ~~see~~

OK

~~out here there~~ forget forgive I

I must forgive you better live
[pete shena yes take I better lake
on wounded knee yes trail he

a hundred thousand ~~and~~ ~~for~~
pete me friend. I better tend ~~see~~
wounded knee I forgot for ~~the~~

I better be alive I catch ~~my~~
~~oh~~ ~~I~~ ~~total~~ alive I scratch ~~oh~~

he better scratch ~~see~~ wounded
knee I know ~~the~~ I blended he

oh better child ~~in~~ wonder child
I can't catch ~~the~~ oh how a ~~these~~
~~I can afford you~~ I walk to the

~~upon the free~~ ~~in~~ ~~landed~~ ~~so~~
I believe ~~how~~ yes, ~~minutes~~ he ah
blessed knee I wander ~~now~~

I wander child helped I ~~could~~
sit with a ~~could~~ sit towards ~~fall~~

~~is~~ strong ~~could~~ upon a piece
yes wonder ~~piece~~ I driven ~~the~~
the ~~is~~ bounded knee ~~to~~

Mth

~~admission~~ ~~the~~ driven wild
~~is~~ ~~both~~ ~~anniversaries~~ ~~the~~
1 ~~is~~ ~~with~~ ~~is~~ ~~delivered~~

to me ~~is~~ ~~is~~ ~~charles~~ ~~is~~
write upon my knee ~~oh~~ ~~bleed~~

I free I cartage catch
oh better match I wander

would too long to filed
long trail of horse at better

was ~~oh~~ ~~scribble~~ two
yes wonder ~~is~~ ~~is~~ ~~is~~
her ~~is~~ ~~is~~ ~~is~~

oh wonder child

~~I~~ ~~miss~~ ~~the~~, a ~~bitter~~ ~~child~~
~~oh~~ ~~bitter~~ ~~child~~

oh scribbled two ~~in~~ ~~pages~~ ~~through~~

~~Correct~~

~~at my mother me I scubbed~~
~~the dirt let the oh front bestore~~
~~I love yes for oh even best she~~
~~I cannot show~~
~~can't to her oh blended secret~~
~~in horse feet long trail I ride~~
~~is underhide per here space kind~~
~~is sin first find I believe find~~
~~In writing wild upon a sin cedar~~
~~oh wounded knee we long trail the~~
~~is knee behind ~~is to ~~long~~ there~~~~
~~I wonder there~~
~~of drummer the here space I~~
~~hit the oh blended tree upon~~
~~a ^{cross} ~~tree~~ I loss eye wanders kind~~
~~yes ^{walker} ~~walks~~ friend I better spend~~
~~some wounded knee fistulas~~
~~see some when child I~~
~~wander wild oh knots he I have~~
~~a tree I staked cross a loss~~
~~we wonder why I staked eye upon~~
~~a child born wounded knee up~~
~~Yonder sandy I blended tree~~
~~is ~~walker~~ to the farm ~~isnt~~~~

UNDER
ALDS



[Faint, mostly illegible handwriting, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side. Some words like "blessed child" are visible.]

[Vertical handwritten note:]
 20/1/17

Dec 23

~~so~~ I spent some ~~hours~~ cent a
 walker child wh ^{country} ~~subject~~ ^{English} ~~could~~
 I wait a till ~~that~~ oh believe he
~~southern~~ ~~was~~ light I ~~right~~
 oh hundred mill ^{I use a while} ~~big~~ ~~not~~ ~~smile~~
 I missed the ~~swanded~~ ~~me~~
~~tooth~~ ~~as~~ ~~oh~~ ~~chided~~ ~~3~~ ~~hills~~
~~the~~ ~~we~~ ~~wander~~ ~~child~~ ~~to~~
~~see~~ ~~swanded~~ ~~blend~~ I fought
 for ~~land~~ oh ~~spended~~ ~~shee~~ I
 collapse a tree ~~on~~ ~~folded~~ ~~knee~~ ^{spended knee}
 I missed a mill a ~~wonky~~ ~~child~~ ~~pled~~
~~lead~~ ~~awa~~ ~~oh~~ ~~fight~~ ~~for~~ ~~spended~~
~~there~~ ~~welcome~~ ~~home~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~other~~
~~driver~~ ~~spit~~ ~~for~~ I fought ~~his~~
 oh ~~blend~~ ~~there~~ I fought ~~for~~ ~~thee~~
~~thru~~ ~~live~~ ~~last~~ ~~oh~~ ~~pro~~ ~~shor~~ ~~my~~
 eye ~~hills~~ he ^{I speed} ~~spit~~ ~~o~~ ~~gruel~~
 I live upon a ~~wounded~~ ~~knee~~
 oh ~~bles~~ I ~~truss~~ ~~my~~ ~~wandy~~
 mild ~~six~~ ~~teen~~ ~~hundred~~ ~~knosmen~~
~~oh~~ ~~blessed~~ ~~child~~ I ~~with~~ ~~an~~ ~~mild~~

Dec 23

of utilitarian we are in the
 kitchen sea tunnel catch # 8 is
 offered in state of grace as tried
 trained prepared silver prepared
 silver end page in living
 room sofa wet in rain pants
 chain in individual for goodness
 grace as a mystery novel we continue
 fail for basket in basket of
 cheluminal in toilet trained tissue
 in surplus event hand have
 your eye had a hand hand
 in face spent ultrasonic
 in sitting cushion on coast
 pete sphere when are you my
 dead in ultra year we would
 year in surplus economy
 electrical in every fire
 or poor cheluminal where
 pete sphere today okay
 in persistent hand get off the
 nose

Sir Peter Chenoweth spent his sister ^{year}
~~year~~ on his wife Charles ~~in~~
 cut Charles ~~in~~ shot on boy
 tender no under cut what his ~~year~~
 appeal on for dear joint consultant
 Sir Sir no brother ~~that~~ Sir
 Arthur ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~in~~ ~~decision~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~
 Sir ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~offer~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~relation~~
 conclusion ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~treaty~~ ~~council~~ ~~meet~~
 Sir William ~~the~~ ~~entire~~ ~~complete~~
 bill ~~was~~ ~~on~~ ~~complete~~ ~~on~~
 who ~~also~~ ~~the~~ ~~in~~ ~~confident~~ ~~affirmed~~
 where Indiana now Sir president
 treaty council Sir Nassau list
 Sir Under list about 2 ~~years~~
 my time ~~of~~ ~~pleasure~~ ~~of~~ ~~quit~~ ~~with~~
 sister ~~of~~ ~~don't~~ ~~offer~~ ~~in~~ ~~with~~
 spend Sir aware for practical
 of Indian movement has ~~planned~~
 character Sir ~~will~~ ~~pass~~ ~~together~~
 means my name seems altogether
 complete ~~was~~ ~~hope~~ ~~in~~ ~~same~~ ~~have~~ ~~made~~

so far as a field away would
 court name is heard is
 generous employment agency or
 good we can all employ good
 ah precious me millionaires
 field or secret would I hope
 sphere field or repetitions
 encore afraid of life is doing
 of custer is quump is quump
 ah her dear cut short ah
 believed somewhere fived
 I understand is help glass
 record get off the rhyme us
 spell technique is repeat
 ah answer period same last
 page same ah answer me
 reward in heaven some glass
 gulf got for us we orquel

~~the~~

under head we wonder wind
oh words head to better
blind

Da 24

oh makes me without me is
I am under petro speaking
I wonder here oh you're near
my chocolate can I figure am
quite more sensible I for
ya ten dollars cheap is
sensible oh drummer you
yes pete shame sorry pete no
writes

who knows who were oh solitude
oh penner education put out
ya lamp is I must reveal
oh boy goldstein is molecules
hadn't already knew healer
re mural oh dope oh divine
cannot no ant across page
thousand Feb August Capital H

suppice oh lice oh undulent gass
lands oh unpet me indian claim
how much money ya gotche
say 4,000 oh beauty has me
well shere quit o labner only
se chustra ere se giss
assented get off page quit quickly
oh puant se original accident
se civil trip I hunde baunt
lets shere baunt two toed
oh tefold se lunge oh hany
be quiet still o eryan giss ~~se~~
~~be~~ quit listen some duress
se perueta admission if
cant write o thiril of tube
oh sub terminal count tes
survive o believe hansok
ten children ~~se~~ please otboy
count first boy believed
in one counts

oh golden hell I wonder thee (can
wonder stuped guess more off hook
for several intelligins which
awkward spell illux!

sin circular hell I wonder thee
for some unusual reason shery
please ~~at~~ I dont hear yer hite

please see me I mean question
point sin me means details
I quote at kent capitalism dream
the marxist order of predators
we commercial we idea thrust
cut bullshrift menu can be
a wife oh stuff we wicked
oh special appeal agent sin
russell quit oh means
hooker wellian a tell overture
quit ~~to~~

Peer
76

~~at the~~ I was delivered by forceps
 chued a baby child I in an
 tube on day a celestial dog tube
 I tube my mother with ~~same~~
~~scrambled a lot~~ I heat yer down I let
 yer down horse across year ~~the day~~
~~at~~ oh ya pete some done I riders
 wild son appear child empty dumpty
 oh forget Charles I want cheap I
 caust yer sheet ~~the moment of presence~~
~~(my sister interrupts me) (get off)~~
~~where til there Hannah hand)~~
 oh boy stupid stupid I be filed
 anyone else drunk ~~day after Christmas~~
~~spare~~ get yer down in to feed yer
 face oh elevator self service please
 please we initiate drives in stunks
 so radiator work

my mother's education
 that's what I don't understand

Jan 1 Oh butts be yes-~~for~~ wonder
shall I write yes down
~~show contempt~~

Sir a wonderful pete spend
sir high sir doubt high

+

Sir bank in Sir Wankun lake
class class officer per pett
spare located where sir may
Yagui wale I betcha bite
sir best ye, the de ye better
had dare know what when came
cheq p heale, si. comes from
richuadde had got a good

57

Sir a certain person of sir
tablet department
sir research education B
Sir tablet dept correction plan

7

setting in future his in sui
with quote *Abhimata* ch Ben
oblivious research dept
stamped university complete
clause

in abhimata research dept
of stamped unit closed for
his peace attractive female
attracts suspension of weaknesses
caulloop suspension let it be many
in and over we weaken equity
soft said rich head

sui precious moments passeth
away oh good god a good
passer knightly diske transport
a lunatic asylum a here
sui passeth her oh goodness
gracious unbecile oh forget her
we plain um jekson oh bilateral
upset sentence sequence oh bag
a emer

have you any courage today
 passover trumpet oh boy switch
 holiday in circumference bevels
 holiday oh union contemporary
 arts institute samson uncertainty
 oh luminous sun words with it
 today someday oh precious
 moments passeth away ^{dashingly}
 some moment eager youth in
 passeth english oh holy temple
 in distrust by fire oh goodness
 have me a passover table both
 secure analysis oh hum hum
 believeth in ritual contaminated
 passover in yump wobble in
 humple vigor hear $\frac{1}{4}$ no more please
 another addition to the counselors
 council in empty course in
~~canon~~ cancer heart in just
 oh boy fact we purple fight
 subliminal peducation insular
 harinas we practice on each other

oh subliminal blah let me ^{turn} ~~structure~~
 exist we comfort ublissimal cut
 sir sacrifice oh boy service we
 written seven days ago third
 day trial oh subliminal one word
 please oh same be uplissimal have
 fun goody sir transport exercise
 springtime oh heavy duty ~~peace~~
 please subliminal architectinial
 oh run dry pen eliminate sir
 service day sir sister um hum
 a personnel department oh boy sir
 sir calmeth sir dawn by sir
 useth oh boy circular poplar
 glopell a people we infant cradle
 stop subliminal carriage department
 sir august sir add length smoke
 40 pages oh no sir cutteth short
 um hum hookay sir tublissimal
 sir soft care sir sir sir
 hannah you drunk coffee oh
 sir secret education system cover page

construct a very literate somebody
 I cometh come to see library hold
 sir development see library card
 wastepaper nigh see book month
 over carriage baby like one word
 please obby terminal parents day
 sofa oh ohamed he see
 silenus department OK today
 have great carriage see long trail one
 see family 7th see beautiful tail
 oh wonder home see yaqui
 personnel department oh bay see see
 sir development ~~to~~ his I just write
 crazy all day funny day see hill
 means absent see halo department
 sir energy increase toot fracture
 sir garbage can run why roll
 up tall see circles up tub
 hair clear estate see limel
 tullirecomplete division oh success
 succent intellectual listen song
 above grave see father fall lie

sir travel instructs oh how
 we garden touch travel see with
 effect we gardeners we subliminal
 so glow transfer travel to
 travel sir gloweth - sir purple
 blue checked mother's pet's
 cannot scream any comment
 now ladybug cannot that
 material writing work please
 so please travel tramp cover
 other travel sir glow below
 someone sir dish work tramp
 subserment go home & clean out
 your garbage can sir instructions
 continue travel comment sir
 transfer plus sir holy people
 close sir correction sir
 untangle get cleft oh embarrass
 come shift wear travel front
 sir dish what uncover now

words complete clear position title
 * guard advance just complete advance ~~over~~

towel impressed across chest
 sound beaten blah content
 sudden rise to the height
 of righteousness

oh blah oh beat oh photos
 squeak foursquare drawer
 left hand table overdrawn
 confound eliminate albumin
 concentrate egg sis father first

8 oh Jordan please execute style
 how how practical advice added
 sometimes unusual pedantry completed
 oh certain he certain down he
 schedule opposite we upon a table
 lay oh social devotes sup return
 clear point whatever happened
 to collateral educational achievement
 of nasally contributing dit
 institute collect prison infirmities
 last line best use reverse construction

When I have to leave my bedroom
 I sometimes sit upon my threshold
 and then casually I lay my flat
 back on the wood missing I left my
 left foot forward slipped crosswise
 estirprie pan reverse visible
 and don't quote me again still
 softly into slippery pass for
 registration now my feet flat on
 them slippery according to ritualistic
 occurrence now we stand working
 slowly past the conversion
 I reach left hand arm
 and struggle foot forward over
 the threshold into the living
 room what the inevitable
 collision heard blades connect
 what device we write quarters
 chief own narrow patch all
 believe forward agenda complete
 large punch now we bend

down one place over left foot on the
 floor boom bang hard of
 hearing complaint too loud dies
 off next bump fall injury
 slightly ridiculous cast and
 without wrap play classical
 music oh god faked above shelf
 I stand I rise myself gracefully
 without grabbing any furniture
 with held to my uphold selection
 shelf when behold I oh boy
 fall again stoop forward
 darling hard of hearing also
 law buttons goddamnt play
 the records on your spindle
 and now I rise good luck stupor
 at lucky in split laughter
 satchel and no left no other
 left no more with held complete
 and now we started over
 by music for fun

back instructions forward instructions
 finish rest of sentence we saw
 foot left almost now stairs
 to bedroom ~~smiling~~ while
 writing on a tad band played
 oh aradia we rest ~~studies~~
 supplied us with ~~inspiration~~
 create same method we like us we
 now we relieve our ~~slippers~~ from
 sudden ~~conscience~~ fall back on
 slumps ~~retire~~ under cover when
 felt sometimes ~~bliss~~ unusual
 lying flat six now we cover
 our ~~cross~~ god ~~for~~ us leg
 under ~~some~~ ~~correct~~ incessantly
 cold catch oh ~~brilliant~~ ~~servant~~
 salute ~~implicit~~ ~~correct~~ heaven
 of heaven ~~influence~~ we are now
 flat on our back ~~lean~~ special
~~incidence~~ society ~~yo~~ ~~quest~~ ~~spell~~
 now we ~~comfortably~~ ~~follow~~ ~~me~~

[Faint, mirrored handwriting, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page]

~~Spelled out~~
 is it means you see

left shoulder incidence incline
 oh so soon shown seek after in air
 suggest yes teeth I have in pocket
 plus gross show on your shelf color
 not known slip *Brownstein* relative
 negatively scratch pencil that framed
 who writes son Jordan satish son
 oh bay soon we developmental order
 class paragraph lency unusual
 you see I walk like ordinary woman
 only left class left son *silvander*
 name shelled contemptuous of right
 foot forward reach foot column
 left end sent me structure
 formal occasion ~~was~~ *slap* we
 wish shown complete deftete
 suggestion wife department *finis*
 Yagut dont hurt feelings darling
 why sitting up structure how pen
 high over head we use ship forward
 guard complete relation column list
~~that not that all~~

much less contact book sent
 then you personal think you need
 please no conversation extra copy
 word rem repeat line complete
 we nervous constitution eliminate
 final line complete edition great
 success you guess letter can
 sellinger plus handwriting
 was below mendras pinchable
 thrust oh boy commercial style
 french style why comment
 on yourself cont who writes
 usually subquintal verbal
 oh helen rosenstein I believe
 on the flesh tailed please we
 usual hand sacred writing
 french paragraph hungry
 simple congratulations sir you
 finally quippy appear selection
 schedule members' we hear
 chuckles who heard heinstern voice

834
~~117~~
845
total

~~symbolic detrital 2 fold
granular symbolic ok poor
dead new quiet~~

Mon 9

(part 1) bullet hit while watch Russian program

I almost put my arm across parked at I will

see states words mean repeated, &

see notebook SISTER

3 am she screams in rhyme
 of 2 take 1 sip of wine
 second sip repeat repeats
 at intervals of widens
 god forbid ~~at~~ some sherry
 like 2 sips I hear her
 complain ~~what~~
 whiskey drunk repeat
 bad bad bad
 wait quiet down until I
 write good got sherry
 bottle oh forbid
 sorry she doesn't drink
~~heart to a little~~
 forgiveness heart problem relax
~~too~~
 she hurt me by keeping
 me tied

(copy) sleep at 6

Mon 12th in sister - does she
 only bottle me when at rest
 or sleeping?

Seen 12th med
 seen wads all night
 forgiveness get rid of
 her ~~and~~ ~~from~~ ~~my~~
 mother says heart problem
 of upset all the time
 saw 6 months later
 anniversary god forbid
~~fair~~

~~Late in day Jan after~~
~~at late~~

at me average intelligence
 we teach oh been oh chap
~~the~~
 12:30 on continuum for list
 phrases beneath the head
 of intelligence ~~and~~
~~and~~

8
M
Several scientific discoveries
have been made since the
last century "oh poor dear
millennium" where were you
born ~~as~~ "exhorted my
of course where everybody
else is" see circles diagram

V X for graduate Celvacy one cross
24 hay caught after 40
minutes people ~~if the~~

mother didn't like her
no father - ~~no~~ ~~coll~~ to
trust. no one my color

7 ~~to 50~~ ~~was~~ my tired
won't let me take a nap
her words always ~~eyes~~
~~closed a after~~

she always tries to turn
my friends against me
discusses Celvacy * thinks
I'm lonely oh poor dear
darkest one as here ~~been~~
~~had to~~ ~~after~~ ~~live~~ ~~problems~~
get seats well ~~psychiatric~~
hospital to ~~order~~ ~~if~~ ~~not~~
cancer otherwise.

she must go to a hospital
Sharon agrees comes first
to see what's wrong ~~religion~~

~~2 brother~~

plus Leonard speaks when I am
in very great danger ^{in the house}
I listen to his records ^{and the music}
of boy powerful ^{when appeared}
also prevented ^{from sleeping}
"put them ~~fall~~ down"
heard about

~~son~~ ^{no iron}
and words on screen
"four score and
seven years"

Constitution shut off the
Jordan television & lists
to music say ce;
Fred Astaire musical
question "Lewie
be was be was"

OK of body & literary artist
~~scram~~ ~~scram~~ my what foot
scram east counselor call
with at home only

I am the soap contact
at home only
Sally at
a brother
West coast
con advice

SP
80

awful depressed (eat chocolate)
when she is touching me
otherwise much better sweets
stopped I am recovery slowly
had wanted ~~that~~

"lymph nodes have to be
examined"
"I am always with you"

she wants to be a writer
because I write writers
but she ~~gent~~ ~~dead~~

she won't let me see that
she repeats over & over and
never comes to an answer
like very repeated 10 times
~~that~~

OK heart to working late August
how can I handle her off
see Leonard to dangerous

OK can't write anything to ex-husband
I am weary of putting P.M. in the middle
myself she followed me on vacation

2017 + wedding 4 PM
I weaken myself
not sister any way
any day now I shall
be released
Sun (out)
4 min in my garden
just because I want
relax after typing +
watching TV re ~~reason~~
to does "some muscular
dystrophy is not exempt
us " "some albatrosses
are dead"
she's writing bad literature
Reading now re my views
"Some industries are
indeed" hypothesis
non-syllabic notes
some Lemna protect
from heart disease
Cried all winter late at
night because ~~she~~ sister
wouldn't let me hear songs

she won't
type
not met
I want
to see
her at home
I want
to see
her at home

3 times
heart next
writing
discuss
of the
containing
discuss
discuss

843
I went on
write fares hours
giving me day
Jan I called + told
her to quit ~~she~~
saw "the bond is broken"
med less activity
after that until Feb 23
spoke 4 days ~~some~~ sometimes
I hang up don't really want
she followed me on vacation
asking descriptive details
-the prohibited from calling. had
all agreed unless leave message
at both offices
home 617-965-5789
don't call to the ^{my} office - busy
Maurice ~~Fin~~ ~~Fin~~
Maurice Fin

when receiving 9 hrs sleep a day

3am "oh blest I have no feet I cannot sleep
faves sister" ~~and~~
cant she copy somebody else
for godsake limit ~~just~~
"oh poor feet I have no feet"
for godsakes suburb ~~at~~

Turn out light "please try
hard not to sleep" imitation
different

"one word mine one word yours"
for godsake forehead sacred
~~she imitates~~

~~one~~ ^{different}
one more imitation of "poet"
~~I see~~ ~~is~~ signed with
her name trying to

4 am 3 ~~poets~~ ~~fail~~ to fight her
down per sleep

Aunts suggest I send this report
to Mr. & Mrs. who to you

May 30 Sun

wads across TV screen lie
~~no one has~~ usually correct she
overfeeds me always vanilla ice
cream until I get on + eat it back
"MOTHER SLEEPS" oh for godsake dead
on screen

I take valium to calm down
helps me sleep morning after
bullshit also late afternoon
if ex

she writes for me also must cross
out page after page since Dec 7
3 months last since saw
birthday call

she suggests several times over
I will die in 11 years age 73

isn't this ~~can't~~ lead
~~the~~ way at some she
began ~~frequency~~ frequency
~~can~~ deny ~~also~~

subliminally she hates me

very cruel very bossy

~~pretend to be 15 years old daughter
of friend~~

won't let me turn on electric radiator
when furnace is off

~~should never have an
argument~~

won't let me quit must keep
in when bullshit fabricator
to speak someone history
judgy

forgot she is ill
she's keeping me ill
since ~~that~~ ^{said it was} heart problem
possible ~~get her off my back~~

must have her cardiac condition
very angry hates women
absolutely important should see a psychiatrist
she'll die

stewart ~~stewart~~

constant exhaustion is what
I'm up against. Psychiatrist
didn't please why ~~she~~
sit on my lap crosswise
as she want train herself
hardest at the most psychiatrist

very angry very unhappy woman
~~that's what~~

tries to put sad feelings by
saying "fulfillment won't arrive. Can't
shop for myself too tired + sweets

interferes in everything can I
please sleep got prevents an
afternoon nap

she want me listen to the news
while I'm working news on 10 two-a-day

1 1/2 hrs
5 sleep
took 2 ~~she~~ naps at 5 am to 5:30
mermel screams the minute I swallow

I have plenty of work to do she
shaved head no alone unless
teaching herself teacher self
please very confused index
movement afraid of my self
sometimes sends me out
without umbrella when
raining bless

Thus she wouldn't let me
eat anything constant comment
"such girl otherwise ~~she~~ ^{urge} me eat
too much, ~~overeat~~

I might have heart trouble if
can't control no sleep either
several warnings

6 weeks constantly by Nov 6

Can't close my eyes to rest during
day without her constant ^{attention}
chaos my clothes for me - with toes

somehow or other she is
reading my mind but
won't let me be - a little bit
of witchcraft

if she wants to know me should
call me ~~she would be pleased~~

X has she ever visited NY? called me
reads clairvoyant journal
~~also see images~~ ~~already known but plus~~ ~~indicates~~
~~also see images~~ plenty indicators

she scares me to death ^{took them} ~~out of will~~
suggest psychiatrist if not sitting
buddhist-athenian cancer clinic

Can't see her while I'm teaching
unless she quiet down ~~and~~
psychiatric clinic please

consulted Amy des Luchs who
is a psychologist ~~over that~~
~~cancer patient~~ & she - many times

Contempt Aggressive

she doesn't like when I listen to dog
penn but she allows Woody
guitar and constant fiddling
why can I choose my own records

no valium prescription in mail whatchomafit
Hannah my name go to sleep
do not cross the border street
in your sleepers of barefoot

report 20 times slowly before bedtime
barefoot barefoot on the park
do not let me be a lack
complicated territory

several pages letters by her torn out
endless repetition stupid confused
handles unclear badly ~~long~~
will hurt herself or someone she
~~she can't~~ ~~can't~~ ~~can't~~ ~~can't~~ ~~can't~~
can't do old steps. ~~to~~ ~~wait~~
let me leave phone unplugged
endless argument she's dis + ~~dis~~

* she can't
get herself
pulled
back
into
intention

she says she wants to sit across my lap

Beunette + I are extremely telepathic she tells me when to dull the cord because she can't call late

no from England give me instructions who to call when I can't shop for myself Jim also + Phil

She won't let me have any friends nears then

Very obvious

believe me to need rough trades think I have an enlarged penis childist spoiled sweet partner

not enough of

12 years to train a teacher

Christen Saene Monitor also called to help quiet her down

completely threatened about relationships with other people including brother who

worst case constant aggression

slightly articulate one time wanted I am psychic except wanted me to work my head when unannounced know them to friend from England a while ago never mentioned who hurt me

she suggests I take an extreme if I plug in my phone - always insect? sleep is she wants to set on gas cap phone - can't sleep

contradictory a little disapproval of everything I do

try to frighten me sometimes

Christen refers to Steven MacKillo old news mystery w Susan + James FBI 3 AM Cant stay (2nd floor, dad of A10 r) to gay

what does she mean from men's tract abusive after sentiment she looks

met her life on life softer the blue with

put words on TV because I would it to

always urge me to let - men's tract 15 she

forehead - when before been - happened

always rely on words in forehead - Satishdony trained by Satishdony + zen files trained ones

trying to get into my mind so she can break me down can't close eyes without complaint

people trying to control her
on prayer, last ashram 2 weeks 3 weeks
it's now some sort of control even
she's out still last 3 weeks
just a little better the week

to quiet her down. Incl exhaustion
shochoo

OK

* no hearing featured ad
Mitchell that is all not
helping people want set ~~frustrated~~

* forbidden my period grounds

* frightened me once by pretending
to be me. I scowled her across
quickly as I changed bathrobe

in middle of night - sweating
no one has ever completely taken
over me. I'm not sure what is wrong

* ~~she's wife or husband not aware~~
she has ~~described~~ ~~addresses~~
saw image of her sitting on my
lap as I lay flat

* I am forbidden to enter her house
the next two years ~~using she pays silent~~
* ~~she is forbidden to be near~~ ~~she can~~
anything in my room. She can
read - imitates ~~what~~ but has no
originality as a writer - writes ~~poorly~~
badly - I must edit her out
cannot write while she is doing it

present me I will not speak to her again while

OK * forbidden my usual friends
OK

forbidden - must ground also
forbidden - must ground also
I am teaching unless she writes on

next
page

this is all periods not letting go to sleep
when I awake middle of night less not
letting pull phone cord except one day she
wanted me to pull it - I refused - breast won
instead aches early unexpected

she scared me so much I called
my lawyer and told him my
brother was to have no jurisdiction
about whether I should be in an old
age home, hospital, or home with nurse
if all end of life ^{out of will} ~~deed completed~~
firm will Jordan OK with me

OK M started on ^{her} anniversary complaining
about agoraphobia denies problems

intermittent ^{Sept} birthday but continues
after she called me on my birthday
(first time ever she has called me herself)
followed directly after I saw my
psychiatrist about a friend who might
have cancer - also squaring but
stopped when I ^{talked to a general clinic} ~~met~~ the appointment

OK Ashram head teacher spoken to 4 times
plus ^{to ashram} ~~psychiatrist~~ ^{my doctor} ~~who~~ ~~forbids~~ ~~me~~
to speak to her personally for a year
plus his wife a psychologist
plus 2 poets plus ~~Chrusch~~ ~~Chrusch~~
~~Chrusch~~ - all working silently
appointed by ashram to quiet Ashdown & SM

return

Fraser

after bath - hear Gai schlafon
~~Slept 2 hrs - arguing~~
~~settled with psychologist then~~

abominably entertained friends me to
walk across street without shoes
- make up a stupid words pretending
to be one of my poet teachers
doesn't let me eat melon - low
calorie food ice cream ok

- tells me who to send my books to
or where to sell a not sell - scared
me about four authors & Indian movement
was necessarily hysterical all of them have
books Leonard Peltier is not dying.

in prison now no reason to save copies
- pretends my friends don't like me
very hard on Bernadette who teaches
four days a week 2 supports 3
children by also pretending
we ~~only~~ speak once a week she
was only last weekend

* ~~pretended~~ Bernadette's boyfriend
takes heroin - ~~if~~ ~~she~~ ~~just~~ ~~been~~
quarrel ~~about~~ ~~what~~ ~~sevents~~ to take
to England next fall - I may not travel

Useful Information

MULTIPLICATION TABLE

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
2	4	6	8	10	12	14	16	18	20	22	24
3	6	9	12	15	18	21	24	27	30	33	36
4	8	12	16	20	24	28	32	36	40	44	48
5	10	15	20	25	30	35	40	45	50	55	60
6	12	18	24	30	36	42	48	54	60	66	72
7	14	21	28	35	42	49	56	63	70	77	84
8	16	24	32	40	48	56	64	72	80	88	96
9	18	27	36	45	54	63	72	81	90	99	108
10	20	30	40	50	60	70	80	90	100	110	120
11	22	33	44	55	66	77	88	99	110	121	132
12	24	36	48	60	72	84	96	108	120	132	144

Table of Time Measure

60 seconds	= 1 minute
60 minutes	= 1 hour
24 hours	= 1 day
7 days	= 1 week
30 days	= 1 calendar month
12 months	= 1 year
365 days	= 1 common year
366 days	= 1 leap year
100 years	= 1 century

Table of Dry Measure

2 pints (pt.)	= 1 quart (qt.)
8 quarts	= 1 peck (pk.)
4 pecks	= 1 bushel (bu.)
1 cord	= 128 cu. ft.

Table of Liquid Measure

4 gills (gi.)	= 1 pint (pt.)
2 pints	= 1 quart (qt.)
4 quarts	= 1 gallon (gal.)
3 1/2 gallons	= 1 barrel (bbl.)
2 barrels	= hogshead (hhd.)

Table of Paper Measure

24 sheets	= 1 quire
20 quires	= 1 ream
10 reams	= 1 bale

Table of Linear Measure

12 inches	= 1 foot
3 feet	= 1 yard
16 1/2 ft. (5 1/2 yds.)	= 1 rod
660 feet	= 1 furlong
320 rods (5280 ft.)	= 1 mile

Miscellaneous Measures

12 units	= 1 dozen
12 doz.	= 1 gross
12 gr.	= 1 great gross
20 units	= 1 score
1 hand	= 4 inches
1 fathom	= 6 feet
1 knot	= 6086 feet
3 knots	= 1 league
1 bu. potatoes	= 60 lbs.
1 barrel flour	= 196 lbs.
1 cu. ft. of water	= 7.48 liquid gals. and weighs 62.425 lbs.
Diameter of circle x 3.1416 = circumference	
Diameter of circle squared x .7854 = area.	
Atmospheric pressure is 14.7 lbs. per sq. in. at sea level.	
13 1/2 cu. ft. of air weighs 1 lb.	

Table of Cubic Measure

1728 cubic inches	= 1 cubic foot
27 cubic feet	= 1 cubic yard
128 cubic feet	= 1 cord of wood
24 1/4 cubic feet	= 1 perch of stone

NOTE - A cord of wood is a pile 8 feet long, 4 feet wide and 4 feet high. A perch of stone or brick is 16 1/2 feet long, 1 1/2 feet wide, and 1 foot high.

Table of Avoirdupois Weight

16 drams	= 1 ounce (oz.)
16 ounces	= 1 pound (lb.)
100 pounds	= 1 hundredweight (cwt.)
2000 pounds	= 1 ton (T.)
2240 pounds	= 1 long ton (L. T.)

Table of Troy Weight

24 grains (gr.)	= 1 pennyweight (dwt.)
20 pennyweights	= 1 ounce (oz.)
12 ounces	= 1 pound (lb.)

Table of Circular Measure

60 seconds (")	= 1 minute (')
60 minutes	= 1 degree (°)
360 degrees	= 1 circumference
A degree of the earth's surface or a meridian = 69.16 miles at the equator.	

Table of Apothecaries' Weight

20 grains (gr.)	= 1 scruple (ʒ)
3 scruples	= 1 dram (ʒ)
8 drams	= 1 ounce (ʒ)
12 ounces	= 1 pound (lb.)

Table of Surface Measure

144 sq. in.	= 1 sq. ft.
9 sq. ft.	= 1 sq. yd.
30 1/4 sq. yds.	= 1 sq. rod
160 sq. rods	= 1 acre
640 acres	= 1 sq. mile
An acre measures 208.71 ft. on each side.	
A section of land is 1 sq. mile.	
A quarter section is 160 acres.	
A township is 36 sq. miles.	

Dennis

\$1900 Treat Drive
Midwest City
Okla 73110

CONVERSION TABLES

405-737-1361

LENGTH

1 meter (m)	= 100 cm = 1,000 mm
1 millimeter (mm)	= .001 m
1 centimeter (cm)	= .01 m
1 decimeter (dm)	= .1 m
1 decameter (dkm)	= 10 m
1 hectometer (hm)	= 100 m
1 kilometer (km)	= 1,000 m

CAPACITY

1 liter (l)	= 100 cl = 1,000 ml
1 milliliter (ml)	= .001 l
1 centiliter (cl)	= .01 l
1 deciliter (dl)	= .1 l
1 decaliter (dkl)	= 10 l
1 hectoliter (hl)	= 100 l
1 kiloliter (kl)	= 1,000 l

WEIGHT

1 gram (g)	= 100 cg = 1,000 mg
1 milligram (mg)	= .001 g
1 centigram (cg)	= .01 g
1 decigram (dg)	= .1 g
1 decagram (dkg)	= 10 g
1 hectogram (hg)	= 100 g
1 kilogram (kg)	= 1,000 g

METERS	YARDS	INCHES
1.000	1.093	39.37
.914	1.000	36.00

CENTIMETERS	INCHES	FEET
1.00	.394	.0328
2.54	1.000	1/12
30.48	12.000	1.000

KILOMETERS	MILES
1.000	.621
1.609	1.000

GRAMS	OUNCES	POUNDS
1.00	.035	.002
28.35	1.000	1/16
453.59	16.000	1.000
1,000.00	35.274	2.205

KILOGRAMS	OUNCES	POUNDS
1.000	35.274	2.205
.028	1.000	1/16
.454	16.000	1.000

LITERS	PINTS	QUARTS	GAL.
1.000	2.113	1.057	.264
.473	1.000	1/2	1/8
.946	2.000	1.000	1/4
3.785	8.000	4.000	1.000